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2 February 2021 

 
Rule Change Panel  
Attn: Executive Officer  
C/o Economic Regulation Authority  
PO Box 8469  
PERTH BC WA 6849 
 
Submitted via email by graham.pearson@energycouncil.com.au to Support@rcpwa.com.au 

 

Dear Stephen 

Administrative Improvements to the Outage Process (RC_2014_03)  

The purpose of this correspondence is to raise with you some of the Australian Energy Council’s (the “AEC”) 
concerns with the Rule Change Panel’s (the “RCP”) intention to implement Rule Change Proposal 
RC_2014_03 (the “Proposal ”) by 29 June 2021. 

The AEC is the industry body representing 22 electricity and downstream natural gas businesses operating 



 
 


